



Kelly Ainsworth WRT,

OSHA

Regional Consultant

Department
Consultants

Tel: (251) 504-3442

Email: kelly.ainsworth@youngonline.com

Locations
Mobile, AL

Biography

Kelly Ainsworth joined YOUNG & Associates in 2020 as a Senior Consultant. Kelly has been responsible for directing and managing a diverse portfolio of projects from relocation and startup of manufacturing plants to commercial construction projects; small to large multi-million-dollar facilities, as well as large commercial flood restorations for high rise condos and commercial office buildings. In 1998 Kelly separated from the United States Army under Honorable Conditions to pursue his education and career. For the last 19 years he has successfully led multiple large construction, renovation, and restoration projects. Kelly loves the challenge of solving problems, and helping others to reach their goals, with a passion for patriotism, family, fishing and outdoor coastal living.

Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- OSHA | Occupational Safety & Health Administration Certificate

Representative Consulting Assignments

- High-Rise Condo Complex | Hurricane | \$2.1M
- Residential Home | Hurricane | \$256K
- Commercial Office Space | Tornado | \$720K
- Multiple Schools | Hurricane | \$750K
- Housing Complex | Hurricane | \$2.1M
- High-Rise 17 Condo Complex | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$2.3M
- Industrial Plant | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$2.1M
- Multi-Story Condo Complex | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$1.2M
- Multi-Unit Condo Complex | Wind | \$4.5M
- Multi-Story Military Barracks | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$150K
- Multi-Story Office Building | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$860K

Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2020 - 2022 | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2017 - 2020 | Senior Project Manager | The Highland Group
- 2006 - 2017 | Facility Manager, Senior Project Manager | Lee Company
- 2001 - 2004 | Project Engineer | Cambridge Machinery

Education

- ITT Technical Institute | Nashville, Tennessee
Bachelor of Science - Electrical Engineering Technology